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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The roof of this house was destroyed by fire about 1890. This
may account for the unusual combination of styles. The first floor
surface is of horizontal rusticated boards. The entablatures over the
windows are elements reminiscent of the Romano-Tuscan mode of the
Renaisance Revival. The porches are reminiscent of the North Italian
mode of the Renaisance Revival. They have the characteristic arched
openings, sculptured ornament and layered appearance of this style.

(cont)

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE ({explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This elaborate house was built in 1866 by Deacon Henry Payne.
It is representative of the new wealth in Newburyport created by
expanding industries, particularly the textile mills. 1In 1872 it
was owned by Captain Joseph Hoyt who was master of the ships, "William
Fales" and "Warren Ordway". Albert P. Sawyer owned it in 1884. He was
a trustee of the Anna Jaqgues Hospital.
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Indicate each item on inventory form which is being continued below.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

The upper stories were altered extensively after the fire in 1890.
The second story windows are wider and do not have the full length
center mullions of first story windows. The clapboarded walls are in
sharp contrast to the rusticated boards below. There are also some

verticle overlay boards at the building corners which are elements of the
stick style.

The polygonal roof tower has a neo-classical appearance. The pediment
over the front window, the modillioned, cornice molding, and the high
balustrade on the roof are all neo-classical in nature.

Staple to Inventory form at bottom




